MEMORANDUM
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Date: 9/13/2023

To: Planning Commission

From: Kate Kaehny

Subject: Planning Our City Together: Update on City Center/Airport District Subarea Plan & Envision

SeaTac 2044 Projects

Purpose

At the upcoming Planning Commission meeting, staff will provide a status update on the City
Center/Airport District Subarea Plan and Envision SeaTac 2044 Comprehensive Plan Update projects. Topics
to be addressed follow:

e City Center/Airport District Subarea Plan Project
o Overview of key findings from recent community engagement activities, specifically, the Big
Ideas Poll and this July’s three-day Community Design Workshops.
e Envision SeaTac 2044 Comprehensive Plan Update Project
o Status of online City Vision Poll, targeted outreach, and other tasks underway.
o Overview of 2024 Comprehensive Plan Amendment Process, a component of the Envision
SeaTac 2044 project. For information on the amendment process, see the City’s webpage
here.

Handouts to be Provided at Meeting
Please note that a presentation and associated handouts will be provided at the meeting.

Packet Materials

Packet materials include the following:
e This memo
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https://www.seatacwa.gov/government/city-departments/community-and-economic-development/planning-division/planning-projects-underway/comprehensive-plan-amendment-process

